From: Kushan, Jeffrey P.

To: Thomas A. Lewry; Alan Gocha; Chri her C. Smith; John M. Halan; John S. LeRoy; Robert C. Tuttle; William Thomson
Cc: OMSC0105L@brookskushman.com; OMSC0108L@brookskushman.com; Hanhan, Melinda; Apple — Omni Sidley; Winters, Vernon
Subject: RE: Omni MedSci, Inc. v. Apple Inc. (N.D. Cal. 19-cv-05924-YGR/19-cv-05673-YGR)
Date: Friday, November 1, 2019 2:03:15 PM
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Counsel,

Attached are notices filed by Apple today withdrawing the motions to dismiss that were filed yesterday. The motions to seal the
record are not being withdrawn. Apple will be re-filing the motions next week.

Sincerely,

Jeff
JEFFREY P. KUSHAN

SIDLEY AUSTIN LLP
+1202 736 8914

jkushan@sidley.com

From: Hanhan, Melinda <mhanhan@sidley.com>

Sent: Thursday, October 31, 2019 7:32 PM

To: tlewry@brookskushman.com; agocha@brookskushman.com; Smith, Christopher (EXTERNAL
@BROOKSKUSHMAN.COM) <csmith@brookskushman.com>; jhalan@brookskushman.com; jleroy@brookskushman.com;
rtuttle@brookskushman.com; wthomson@brookskushman.com

Cc: OMSC0105L@brookskushman.com; OMSC0108L@brookskushman.com; Apple — Omni Sidley
<AppleOmniSidley@sidley.com>; Pritikin, David T. <dpritikin@sidley.com>; Winters, Vernon <vwinters@sidley.com>
Subject: Omni MedSci, Inc. v. Apple Inc. (N.D. Cal. 19-cv-05924-YGR/19-cv-05673-YGR)

Counsel,

Please find enclosed copies of the unredacted versions of Defendant Apple Inc.’s
Motion to Dismiss, or Alternatively, for Leave to File Motion for Reconsideration,
and Exhibits A-F, J-K, Q-R, T, and W-Y, filed under seal as ECF No. 320 in Case
No. 19-¢v-05924 & ECF No. 201 in Case No. 19-cv-05673.

Regards,
Melinda

MELINDA HANHAN
Paralegal

SIDLEY AUSTIN LLP
1001 Page Mill Road
Building 1

Palo Alto, CA 94304
+1 650 565 7101
mhanhan@sidley.com
www.sidley.com

SIDLEY
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This e-mail is sent by a law firm and may contain information that is privileged or confidential.
If you are not the intended recipient, please delete the e-mail and any attachments and notify us

immadiatalys

DOCKET

A R M Find authenticated court documents without watermarks at docketalarm.com.



mailto:jkushan@sidley.com
mailto:tlewry@brookskushman.com
mailto:agocha@brookskushman.com
mailto:csmith@brookskushman.com
mailto:jhalan@brookskushman.com
mailto:jleroy@brookskushman.com
mailto:rtuttle@brookskushman.com
mailto:wthomson@brookskushman.com
mailto:OMSC0105L@brookskushman.com
mailto:OMSC0108L@brookskushman.com
mailto:mhanhan@sidley.com
mailto:AppleOmniSidley@sidley.com
mailto:vwinters@sidley.com
mailto:jkushan@sidley.com
mailto:mhanhan@sidley.com
https://protect-us.mimecast.com/s/97B-CL95EYHRvn0zTqefNT

SIDLEY




10
11
12
13
14
15
16
17
18
19
20
21
22
23
24
25
26
27
28

Case 4:19-cv-05673-YGR Document 203 Filed 11/01/19 Page 1 of 3

Vernon M. Winters (SBN 130128)
Irene Yang (SBN 245464)

SIDLEY AUSTIN LLP

555 California Street, Suite 2000

San Francisco, California 94104-1715
Telephone:  (415) 772-1200
Facsimile: (415) 772-7400

Email: irene.yang@sidley.com

Email: vwinters@sidley.com

David T. Pritikin (Pro Hac Vice)
SIDLEY AUSTIN LLP

One South Dearborn

Chicago, IL 60603

Telephone: (312) 853-7359

Facsimile: (312) 853-7036
Email: dpritikin@sidley.com

Jeffrey P. Kushan (Pro Hac Vice)
Thomas A Broughan IIT (Pro Hac Vice)
Hamilton C. Simpson (Pro Hac Vice)
SIDLEY AUSTIN LLP

1501 K Street, N.W.

Washington, DC 20005

Telephone: (202) 736-8000
Facsimile: (202) 736-8711

Email: jkushan@sidley.com

Email: tbroughan@sidley.com
Email: hsimpson@sidley.com

Attorneys for Defendant and Counter Claimant,

AppleInc.

Ching-Lee Fukuda (Pro Hac Vice)
Sharon Lee (Pro Hac Vice)
SIDLEY AUSTIN LLP

787 Seventh Avenue

New York, NY 10019

Telephone: (212) 839-5300
Facsimile: (212) 839-5599

Email: clfukuda@sidley.com
Email: sharon.lee@sidley.com

Kelley A. Conaty (Pro Hac Vice)
SIDLEY AUSTIN LLP

2021 McKinney Avenue, Suite 2000
Dallas, TX 75201

Telephone: (214) 981-3300
Facsimile: (214) 981-3400

Email: kconaty@sidley.com

Brooke S. Zarouri (SBN 318372)
SIDLEY AUSTIN LLP

555 West Fifth Street

Los Angeles, CA 90013

Phone: (213) 896-6633

Fax: (213) 896-6600

Email: bzarouri@sidley.com

UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT

NORTHERN DISTRICT CALIFORNIA

OAKLAND DIVISION

OMNI MEDSCI INC.,
Plaintiff,

Vs.

APPLE INC.

Defendant.

Case No. 19-CV-05673-YGR

APPLE INC.’S
WITHDRAWAL OF ITS MOTION TO
DISMISS AND RELATED PAPERS

Assigned to: Hon. Yvonne Gonzalez Rogers

APPLE INC.’S WITHDRAWAL OF ITS MOTION TO DISMISS
CASE No. 19-cv-05673-YGR
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Case 4:19-cv-05673-YGR Document 203 Filed 11/01/19 Page 2 of 3

Apple Inc. (“Apple”) hereby withdraws (1) its “Motion to Dismiss Or, Alternatively, for
Leave to File Motion for Reconsideration,” set for hearing on December 10, 2019 at 2:00 p.m. These
papers were filed yesterday evening and is docket entry 202. Because the motion presents in the
alternative a request for reconsideration of an order from the Eastern District of Texas, under Local
Rule 7-9(a), the motion should not have been noticed for hearing.

Apple apologizes to the Court and its staff for the inconvenience that yesterday’s erroneous

filing caused.

Dated: November 1, 2019 SIDLEY AUSTIN LLP

By:_/g/ Vernon M. Winters

Vernon M. Winters (SBN 130128)
Irene Yang (SBN 24564)

SIDLEY AUSTIN LLP

555 California Street, Suite 2000

San Francisco, California 94104-1715
Telephone: (415) 772-1200

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
Thomas A Broughan III (Pro Hac Vice)
Hamilton C. Simpson (Pro Hac)
SIDLEY AUSTIN LLP

1501 K Street, N.W.

Washington, DC 20005

-1-

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

Attorneys for Defendant and Counter
Claimant, Apple Inc.

-

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

Case No. 19-CV-05924-YGR

APPLE INC.’S
WITHDRAWAL OF ITS MOTION TO
DISMISS AND RELATED PAPERS

Assigned to: Hon. Yvonne Gonzalez Rogers

APPLE INC.’S WITHDRAWAL OF ITS MOTION TO DISMISS
CASE NoO. 19-cv-05924-YGR
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Case 4:19-cv-05924-YGR Document 322 Filed 11/01/19 Page 2 of 3

Apple Inc. (“Apple”) hereby withdraws (1) its “Motion to Dismiss Or, Alternatively, for
Leave to File Motion for Reconsideration,” set for hearing on December 10, 2019 at 2:00 p.m. These
papers were filed yesterday evening and is docket entry 321. Because the motion presents in the
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
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